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Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Nettles
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 2:05 PM
To: Tom Walden
Cc: Keino Young

Subject: RE: Parties Question for Docket 080031 P AR Il ES

Thank you for your response.

| will add Joseph 1zzo to Docket 080031 as an interested person.

Ruth Nettles

From: Tom Walden

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 1:55 PM

To: Keino Young; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Parties Question for Docket 080031

Sure. Put him on the mailing list, so he will know the disposition of this docket.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 1:18 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Tom Walden

Subject: RE: Parties Question for Docket 080031

Ruth, | don't have a problem with adding his name. However, | will defer to Tom to make that decision. Keino

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 12:37 PM
To: Keino Young

Cc: Tom Walden

Subject: Parties Question for Docket 080031

| came across a letter from Joseph lzzo [01184-08]. Would you like for this person to be added to the docket mailing list as
interested person?

Thank you for your help.

Ruth Nettles
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